The first place of worship called Nine Mile was a brush arbor, not far from the present church.

On May 30th, 1853, Joseph and Barbary Pritchett donated and made a deed for the land of the present church to the trustees who were: Lewis Pritchett, R.R. Hall, John J. Anderson, David Ingle, Jacob L. Anderson, A. J. Moraland and William Rodes. The deed is recorded in the Gilmer County Court House in Ellijay and the book number is 5, pages 179-180.

On the register of pastors, W. O. Bukter is the first name entered which was in 1897. It was then in the Marietta District, Ellijay Charge. W. B. Dillard was presiding elder.

This is the second church building and in 1955 under Rev. Julius Orr it was remodeled again and three church school rooms added.

One minister has gone out from Nine Mile Church, O. J. Woodward, who is an Episcopal preacher, at present time.

Improvements that have been made recently are, floors have been sanded and refinished, and a new gas furnace has been installed. Also, an awning has been added above the front entrance.

The present Church School Supt. is Carl Sales, MYF, President is Peggy Wells. Our present trustees are Ruel Wells, Landrum Dover, Carl Dover, Ted Wells, Clyde Wimpey, Carl Sales, and Joseph Charles. Our present pastor is O. E. Patrick, who has been serving here since July 1961.